LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street * Lexington, KY 40507 + (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: November 6, 2013
RE: Memorandum of Agreement ~ United States Special Operations Command, Program

Executive Office, Special Operations Forces Support Activity — 5751 Briar Hill Road

Please find attached Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the United States Special
Operations Command, Program Executive Office, Special Operations Forces Support Activity,
located at 5751 Briar Hill Road, Lexington, KY, and the Lexington Fayette Urban County
Government.

The purpose of the attached MOA is to define the roles and responsibilities of the parties in
providing security and emergency response to the Special Operations Forces Support Activity (PEO
SOFSA), Lexington, KY, in the event of a terrorist threat and/or attack to that facility.

Upon signature completion, please return four (4) origihal documents to the Chief’s Office.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact my office.

K Aotz

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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